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Appendix C

Correspondence with Sydney
Water



Andrew Crouch

From: Stormwater <Stormwater@sydneywater.com.au>
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 11:10 AM

To: Andrew Crouch

Subject: [External] RE: UTS Project PSD and SSR Requirements
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Andrew,

If the stormwater discharge from the development site is directed to Harris Street, then On Site Detention is not
required.

Best Regards

Jeya Jeyadevan | Senior Capability Assessor
svdney
WA T; R Customer Delivery | Sydney Water
| - Level 7, 1 Smith St Parramatta NSW 2150
PO Box 399 Parramatta NSW 2124

T 8849 6118 | Mobile 0409 318 827 | Email jeya.jeyadevan@sydneywater.com.au
sydneywater.com.au

From: Andrew Crouch [mailto:Andrew.Crouch@arup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 10:03 AM

To: Stormwater <Stormwater@sydneywater.com.au>
Subject: UTS Project PSD and SSR Requirements

Good morning,

We are currently working on a project for UTS involving planning for the future redevelopment of a portion
of the Ultimo Campus at Harris Street. The study area is shown in the figure below and is approximately
8,250m? in size.

The proposal involves the construction of new, taller buildings. As the site is already fully covered by
buildings, there would not be an increase in the site impervious area.

We are seeking clarification regarding the potential need for on-site detention for the project. If OSD is
required, are you able to provide information regarding the Permitted Site Discharge (PSD) and Site Storage
Requirement (SSR)?



Regards,

Andrew Crouch
Senior Civil Engineer | NSW & ACT Transport
BEng (Hons-1) CPEng NER MIEAust

Arup
Level 10 201 Kent Street Sydney NSW 2000 Australia
t:+61 2 9320 9320 d: +61 2 93209151

www.arup.com

Electronic mail messages entering and leaving Arup business
systems are scanned for viruses and acceptability of content

NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are not the nominated recipient, please immediately delete this
email, destroy all copies and inform the sender. Sydney Water Corporation (Sydney Water) prohibits the
unauthorised copying or distribution of this email. This email does not necessarily express the views of
Sydney Water. Sydney Water does not warrant nor guarantee that this email communication is free from
errors, virus, interception or interference.
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